CHANGE ORDER NO. 01
321 Walnut St.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

TO: CGCInc. DATE:
7036W. 12th Street BID #: 2023-08
Jacksonville, FL 32220

ATTN: Jonathan Barton

PROJECT: Walnut Street Improvements Phase 1
BID #: 2023-08

DESCRIPTION
1. Remove and Replace Existing Light Pole Bases (4)
CGC's quote is part of this change order to reference the scope of work.
All other terms and conditions included in the original contract remain unchanged.

Facsimile or electronic versions of the the change order and the signatures contained in it shall be considered and used
for all purposes as originals.

ITEM # DESCRIPTION QTY UM  UNIT PRICE EXTENSION
1 Cost Proposal - Remove and Replace Existing Light Pole Bases (4) 1.00 LS $32,232.00 $32,232.00
Total $32,232.00

ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT:

CHANGE ORDER NO. 01: $32,232.00
REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT:

By:

: By:
CGC Inc.

City of Green Cove Springs

Date: Date:
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CHANGE ORDER NO. 01
321 Walnut St.
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043                                                                                                          
______________________________________________________________________________

TO:   CGC Inc.                                                                                                          DATE:                        
        7036W. 12th Street                                                                                          BID #:                2023-08
        Jacksonville, FL 32220                                                                        

ATTN: Jonathan Barton

PROJECT: Walnut Street Improvements Phase 1
BID #: 2023-08

DESCRIPTION

1. Remove and Replace Existing Light Pole Bases (4)

CGC's quote is part of this change order to reference the scope of work.

All other terms and conditions included in the original contract remain unchanged.

Facsimile or electronic versions of the the change order and the signatures contained in it shall be considered and used for all purposes as originals.

ITEM #    DESCRIPTION                                                                           QTY    UM      UNIT PRICE      EXTENSION 

    1           Cost Proposal - Remove and Replace Existing Light Pole Bases (4)    1.00      LS          $32,232.00           $32,232.00

                 Total                                                                                                                                                               $32,232.00


ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT:                                   
             CHANGE ORDER NO. 01:            $32,232.00     
 REVISED CONTRACT AMOUNT:                                   


_____________________________________________________________________________________                   










By: ________________________________                                    By: ________________________________
       CGC Inc.                                                                                          City of Green Cove Springs





Date: __________________                                                            Date: __________________
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CIVIL | GENERAL
June 07, 2024

Mr. Mike Null, Assistant City Manager
City of Green Cove Springs

321 Walnut St.

Green Cove Springs, FL 32043

Re: Walnut Street Improvements Phase 1
Bid # 2023-08
CGC, Inc. Project No.: C-24-01
Cost Proposal — Remove and Replace Existing Light Pole Bases

Dear Mr. Null,

Per your request, CGC, Inc. submits the following proposal to remove and replace 4 (four)
EA existing light pole bases for lighting from Palmetto Ave to U.S. 17.

We include in our scope of work:

1. Removal and replacement of concrete pole bases of the 4 (four) EA light poles
shown “to remain” in the Project Drawings.

2. New pole bases will be the same bases submitted and approved for the remaining
site lighting.

o Total Lump Sum Price for Above Scope of Work = Thirty-Two
Thousand Two Hundred Thirty Two Dollars and Zero Cents -

$32,232.00

We exclude from our scope of work:

Permits and/or fees of any kind

Night and/or weekend work. (Work to be performed during normal work hours)
Any additional MOT (All work to be performed during current phase)

Repair or relocation of unforeseen conduit/utilities/structures.

Any additional demolition and replacement of pavement base, curb, and sidewalk
other than the area described above.

Guarantee that existing poles are in sound structural condition for reuse.

Any Items not specifically listed in the scope of work above.
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Notes:

7036 W. 12th Street /Jacksonville, Florida 32220 / Office (904) 783-4119 Fax (904) 783-3401
Email: office@cgccivil.com
CGC1524573 CUC1225351



We thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal. Should you have any
questions and/or direction, please contact this office.

Sincerely,

=

Jonathan Barton
Project Manager

7036 W. 12th Street /Jacksonville, Florida 32220 / Office (904) 783-4119 Fax (904) 783-3401
Email: office@cgccivil.com
CGC1524573 CUC1225351



